
 

 

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 

March 31, 2022 
 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M220331B 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Daniel H. Dorman 
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary     
 
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION,  

3:00 P.M., THURSDAY, MARCH 31, 2022, VIA PUBLIC 
TELECONFERENCE 

 
 
I. SECY-21-0105 – FINAL RULE: CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION (RIN 

3150-AK30; NRC-2019-0060) 
 
The Commission approved a final rule amending Part 2 of Title 10 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (10 CFR), “Agency Rules of Practice and Procedure,” to account for the U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) implementation of Part 2002 of Title 32 of Code of 
Federal Regulations, “Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI),” and the associated 
discontinuance of the NRC’s sensitive unclassified non-safeguards information (SUNSI) 
program. The final rule also makes minor nomenclature revisions to 10 CFR Part 2 to remove 
references to SUNSI. 
 
The enclosed Federal Register notice should be reviewed by the Regulatory Analysis and 
Rulemaking Support Branch in the Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards and 
forwarded to the Office of the Secretary for signature and publication. 
 
Enclosure: 
As stated 
 
cc:   Chairman Hanson 
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